

Senate Engrossed

dental board; annual report; website

State of Arizona
Senate
Fifty-sixth Legislature
First Regular Session
2023

CHAPTER 10

SENATE BILL 1283

AN ACT

AMENDING SECTION 32-1210, ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES; RELATING TO THE STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS.

(TEXT OF BILL BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE)

1 Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Arizona:
2 Section 1. Section 32-1210, Arizona Revised Statutes, is amended to
3 read:

4 32-1210. Annual report; posting

5 A. Not later than October 1 of each year, the board shall make an
6 annual written report to the governor for the preceding **FISCAL** year that
7 includes the following information:

8 1. The number of licensed dentists, **DENTAL THERAPISTS AND**
9 **HYGIENISTS** in ~~the~~ **THIS** state.

10 2. **THE NUMBER OF CERTIFIED DENTURISTS IN THIS STATE.**

11 3. **THE NUMBER OF REGISTERED BUSINESS ENTITIES IN THIS STATE.**

12 ~~2.~~ 4. The number of licenses, **CERTIFICATES AND REGISTRATIONS**
13 issued during the preceding **FISCAL** year ~~and to~~ **FOR EACH LICENSE TYPE,**
14 **CERTIFICATE AND REGISTRATION.** ~~whom issued.~~

15 ~~3. The number of examinations held and the dates of the~~
16 ~~examinations.~~

17 ~~4.~~ 5. The **facts** **OUTCOMES** with respect to ~~accusations~~ **COMPLAINTS**
18 filed with the board, ~~AND~~ **of ANY FORMAL** hearings held in connection with
19 those ~~accusations~~ **COMPLAINTS** and the results of those hearings.

20 ~~5.~~ 6. The facts with respect to ~~prosecution of~~ persons charged
21 with violations of this chapter.

22 ~~6.~~ 7. A full and complete statement of financial transactions of
23 the board.

24 ~~7.~~ 8. Any other matters that the board wishes to include in the
25 report or that the governor requires.

26 B. On request of the governor, the board shall submit a
27 supplemental report.

28 C. **THE REPORTS MADE PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION SHALL BE POSTED ON THE**
29 **BOARD'S PUBLIC WEBSITE.**

APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR MARCH 28, 2023.

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE MARCH 28, 2023.